

From: [Marshall, MaryAnn - FNS](#)
To: [Steed, Arianne - FNS](#)
Cc: [Zaumseil, Walter - FNS](#)
Subject: RE: NH ABAWD Waiver Request
Date: Thursday, July 28, 2011 1:57:07 PM

Excellent!! They will be thrilled, and I thank you profusely on their behalf!
Will get the letter out asap and send you a copy.
Mary Ann

From: Steed, Arianne - FNS
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 1:28 PM
To: Marshall, MaryAnn - FNS
Cc: Zaumseil, Walter - FNS
Subject: FW: NH ABAWD Waiver Request

Hi Mary Ann,

We have completed the review of the data submitted in NH's request for an ABAWD waiver. Since the state appeared on two Emergency Unemployment Compensation Trigger Notices (10/3 & 10/10) and meets the requirements set forth in the FNS guidance issued on May 3, 2011, it is not necessary to request a waiver. The region can send an acknowledgement to NH that it may utilize the ABAWD waiver based on the trigger notice and May 3rd guidance.

Please forward us a copy of the acknowledgement letter via email for our files.

Thank you!
Arianne

From: Marshall, MaryAnn
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 8:25 AM
To: Lucrezio, Patrick
Subject: NH ABAWD Waiver Request

Hi
As we discussed, here is the NH waiver request.
Any word on what to do about NH and VT?
Thanks
Mary Ann

Mary Ann Marshall Valair
Program Service Delivery Team Leader
USDA Food and Nutrition Service - SNAP
10 Causeway St. Room 500
Boston, MA 02222
617-565-6408
617-565-6429 (fax)
[Be a Champion to End Hunger!](#)

www.endhunger.usda.gov